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UNED STATES DISTRCT COURT

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRCT OF TEXAS


HOUSTON DMSION


UNED STATES OF AMRICA


Plaintiff,


WHITEWIG FINANCIA GROUP, INC. Case No. 

CHRSTOPHER B. BADGER, 

- 2102 LYNA J. BADGER, and


JON P. BADGER


Defendants.


CONSENT DECREE 

WHEREAS, plaintiff, the United States of America, has commenced ths aQtion by filing 

the Complaint herein; defendants Whtewing Financial Group, Inc. , Chrstopher B. Badger 

Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger have waived service of the Sumons and Complaint; the 

paries have been represented by the attorneys whose names appear hereafter; and the paries 

have agreed to settlement of this action upon the following tenns and conditions, without 

adjudication of any issue of fact or law and without defendants aditting liability for any of the 

matters alleged in the Complaint; 

THEREFORE, on the joint motion of plaintiff and defendants, it is hereby ORDERED 

ADJUGED, and DECREED as follows: 
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This Cour has jurisdiction of the subject matter and of the paries. 

The Complaint states a claim upon which relief may be grted against the 

defendants under Sections Sea), S(m)(1)(A), 13(b), and 16(a) of the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commssion 

Act FTC Act"), 15 U.S. C. 45(a), 45(m)(1)(A), 53b, and 56(a), and Section 814 of the Fair 

Debt Collection Practices Act ("FDCPA"), 15 V. 16921.C. 

Venue in ths district is proper under 28 V. 1391(b-c) and 1395(a) and 15C. 

V.s.C. 9 53 (b). 

The activities of defendants Whtewing Financial Group, Inc. , Chrstopher B. 

Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger ar in or affecting commerce as "commerce" is 

defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 V. 44.C. 

For purposes of this Consent Decree ("Decree ), the definitions set forth in the 

FDCPA, 15 V. C. 1692a, shan apply. 

Entr of this Decree is in the public interest. 

:7. Defendants stipulate to the entr of ths Decree freely and without coercion. 

Defendants fuer acknowledge that they have read the provisions of this Decree and are 

prepared to abide by them. 

An pares hereby waive all rights to appeal or otherwse challenge or contest the 

validity of ths Decree. 

The paries shall each bear their own costs and attorney s fees incured in this 

action. Defendants have waived all claims under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 

2412. 
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CIV PENALTY AN RIGHT TO REOPEN 

Judgment in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150 000.00) is 

hereby entered against defendants Whitewing Financial Group, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger 

Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger, jointly and severally, as a civil penalty, pursuant to Section 

5(m)(I)(A) of the FTC Act, 15 U. C. 94S(m)(I)(A). Based upon defendants Whitewing 

Financial Group, Inc. , Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda 1. Badger, and Jon P. Badger s sworn 

representations in financial statements, full payment of the foregoing civil penalty is suspended 

except for Thir Thousand Dollars ($30 000.00) until fuer order of the Cour, contingent upon 

the accuracy and completeness of the financial statements, as set fort in Subpargraph C of ths 

Pargrph. 

Withn ten (10) days of the defendants ' execution of ths Consent Decree 

defendants Whitewing Financial Grup, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. 

Badger shall transfer to the Commission Thrt Thousand Dollar ($30,000.00), as a non-

suspended civil penalty payment. The defendants' payment to the Commission under this Section 

shall be made by wire transfer in accord with directions provided by the Commission or by 

certfied check or other guaranteed fuds made payable to and delivered to the Commission and 

shall not acrue interest. By signng ths Decree, defendats relinquish all domion, control , and 

title to the monies tranfered to the Commssion, and agre tht all legal and equitable title to 

said monies is vested in the Commission, for use acording to the tenns of this Consent Decree. 

In the event the Commission does not approve ths Consent Decree or the Cour does not enter 

ths Consent Decree, the monies transferred to the Commssion under ths Section shall be 

retued to the Defendants (which monies shall not accrue interest). 

Page 3 of 20




e 4:06-cv-021 O Oocument 3 Filed 06/23/2006 Page 4 of 21 

Case 4:06-cv-021 02 Document 1- Filed 06/22/2006 Page 4 of 21 

Plaintiffs agreement to this Decree is expressly premised upon the trthflness 

accuracy, and completeness of the financial statements and supporting documents submitted to the 

Commission, namely those of Whtewing Financial Group, Inc. signed and dated March 29, 2005 

and Januar 3, 2006, those of Chrstopher B. Badger signed and dated Marh 28, 2005 and 

December 29 2005 , those of Lynda J. Badger signed and dated March 30, 2005 and Januar 3, 

2006, those of Jon P. Badger signed and dated March 29, 2005 and Januar 3 2006, and those of 

the Badger Group L.L.C. signed and dated May II , 2005 and Januar 3, 2006, which contai 

materal information upon which plaintiff relied in negotiating and agreeing to the terms of ths 

Decree. If, upon motion by plaintiff, ths Cour finds that defendants Whtewig Financial Group, 

Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger have failed to disclose any 

materal asset or materially misstated the value of any asset in the financial statements and related 

documents described above, then Decree shall be reopened and suspension of the judgmentthis 

shall be lifted for the purose of requiring payment of civil penalty in the full amount of the 

judgment ($150 000.00), less the sum of all amounts paid puruant to Subpargraph B of ths 

Provided, however that in all other respects ths Decree shall remain in full force andParagraph. 

effect, unless otherise ordered by the Cour. 

In accordance with 31 U. 7701 , defendants are hereby required, unless theyC. 

have done so already, to fush to plaintiff and the Commission their respective taxpayer 

identifyng numbers (Social Securty numbers or employer identification number) which shall 

used for puroses of collecting and reprtng on any delinquent amount arsing out of defendants 

relationship with the governent. 
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This judgment represents a civil penalty owed to the United States Goverent 

and is not compensation for actual pecuniar loss. The defendants agree that the facts as alleged 

in the complaint filed in this action shall be taken as tre, without fuer proof, in any subsequent 

litigation filed by or on behalf of the Commssion to collect any unpaid amount or otherwise 

enforce its rights puruant to ths Orer, including a nondischargeabilty complaint filed in any 

banptcy case. 

Proceedings initiated under ths Paragraph are in addition to, and not in lieu of, any 

other civil or criminal penalties that may be provided by law, including any other proceedings the 

plaintif may initiate to enorce this Decree. 

. u. INJUNCTION 

Defendats Whtewing Financial Group, Inc. , Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger 

and Jon P. Badger, their offcers, agents, serants, employees, and all other persons or entities 

within. the scope of Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Rule of Civil Procedure 65, and all perons or entities in active 

concert or paricipation with any of them who receive actual notice of ths Decree by personal 

servce or otherwse, whether acting dirctly or thugh any business entity, corporation 

subsidiar, division, affliate, or other device, in connection with the collection of a "debt" from a 

consumer " as those terms are defined in Section 803(5) and (3), respectively, of the FDCPA, 15 

1692a(5) and (3), are hereby permanently restrined and enjoined frm: 

Vsing any false, deceptive, or misleading representations or mea, in connection 

with the collection of any debt, in violation of Section 807 of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. 1692e 

including, but not limited to: 

c. 
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Falsely representing the charter, amount, or legal status of any debt, in 

violation of Section 807(2)(A) of the FDCPA, 15 V. C. 91692e(2)(A); 

Threatening to take any action that canot legally be taken or theatening to 

take any action that is not intended to be taken, in violation of Section 

807(5) of the FDCPA, 15 V. 1692e(5); andC. 

Vsing false representations or deceptive means to collect or attempt to 

collect a debt or obtain infonnation concerng a consumer, in violation of 

Section 807(10) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. 1692e(10); 

Engaging in conduct that contricts, obscures, or overshadows the validation 

notice required by Section 809(a) of the FDCPA, 15 U. C. ~ 1692g(a); 

Communcating with a consumer at any unusual time or place or a time or place 

known or which should be known by defendants as inconvenent to the consumer, including, but 

not limited to, the consumer s place of employment, when defendants know or should know that 

such' communcations are inconvenient, in violation of Section 805(a)(I) of the FDCPA, 

u.s.C. 1692c(a)(I); 

, D. Engaging in any other act or pratice that would violate the FDCP A, as amended, 

15 U.S. C. 1692; 

Misrepresenting, expressly or by implication, the character or legal status of a debt 

including: 

That legal proceedings to collect the debt have alrady been intituted; 

That there is no time limitation on filing a lawsuit to collect the debt; and 
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That defendats possess documentation demonstrating that the debt is a 

valid debt of the consumer; 

Misrepresenting, expressly or by implication, any actions that the defendants intend 

to take if the debt is not paid, including: 

That the debt wil be reported to a credit bureau if the debt is not paid; and 

Tht legal proceedings will be initiated against the consumer if the debt is 

not paid; and 

Makng any misrepresentation, expressly or by implication, to collect or to attempt 

to collect a debt or obtai inonnation concernng a consumer. 

III.	 NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 

For a period of five (5) year from the date of entr of ths Decree, defendants 

Whtewig Financial Group, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger, 

their, offcer, agents, servants, employees, and all other perns or entities withn the scope of 

Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Rule of Civil Prcedure 65 , and all perons or entities in active concert or paricipation 

with any of them who receive actual notice of this Decree by persnal servce or otherwise 

whether acting directly or though any business entity, corporation, subsidiar, division, affliate, 

or other device, in connection with acting as a "debt collector" in the collection of a "debt" from a 

consumer " as those tenns are defined in Section 803(6), (5), and (3), respectively, of the 

FDCPA, 15 U. C. 1692a (6), (5), and (3), shall make the following disclosure clearly and 

conspicuously on each wrtten collection communcation that is sent to a consumer: 

Ths company must comply with a federal law that 
provides consumers with certain rights. One ofthese 
is the right to have us stop communcating with you 
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about this debt. If you wrte to us and ask us to stop 
communcating with you about ths debt, we will. 
But if you owe this debt, you will stil owe it and 
under the law, we may stil contact you for two 
reasons: 

. To advise you that we intend to purue specific 
reedies permitted by law; or 

. To advise you that our efforts are being terinated. 

You may contact us if you have a complaint about 
the way we are collecting this debt. Please direct 
your complaits to: Compliance Director, Whtewing 
Financial Group, Inc. , 1701 S. Dairy Ashford, Suite 
102, Houson, Texas 77077. You can also call us 
toll-free at 1-800- between 9:00 A.M. Centrl 
Time and 5:00 P.M. Centrl Time Monday - Friday. 

This law is enorced by the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade 
Comission, Washington, D.C. 20580. You may 
wrte to the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commission, Southwest 
Region, 1999 Bry Street, Suite 2150, Dallas, Texas 
75201, to complain about the way we are collecting 
ths debt. You can also fie your complaint onlne at


ww.ft.gov, or call the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP. 

Defendants Whtewing Financial Group, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda 1. 

Badger, and Jon P. Badger, their asigns, offcer: agents, serants, employees, and all other 

perons or entities withn the scope of Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Rule of Civil Procedur 65 , and all other persons or 

entities in active concert or parcipation with any of them who receive actual notice of this 

Decree by personal service or otherise, whether actig directly or thugh any business entity, 

corporation, subsidiar, division, affliate, or other device, in connection with acting as a "debt 

collector" in the collection of a "debt" ftm a "consumer " as those terms ar defied in Section 

803(6), (5), and (3), respectively, of the FDCPA, 15 U. C. 9 1692a(6), (5), and (3), shall provide 
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a copy of the following notice to all offcers, serants, agents, and employees having 

responsibilty with respect to the collection of debts, within thrty (30) days of the date of entr of 

this Decree, and to each employee hired for a period of five (5) years after that date, no later than 

the time the employee assumes responsibility with respect to the collection of debts, and shall 

secure from each such person a signed statement acknowledging receipt of a copy of the notice: 

Debt collectors must comply with the federal Fair 
Debt Collection Practices Act, which limits your 
activities in trng to collect money fim consumer. 
Section 80S of the Act prohibits you frm contacting 
a consumer at work if you know or should know it is 
inconvenient for the conswner. In addition, Section 
807 of the Act prohibits you from representing or 
implying that any action, including legal action, wil 
be taen unless, at the time of the representation, the 
action is lawful and there is a clear intent to take the 
action. Furer, Section 807 of the Act prohibits the 
use of any false reresentation or deceptive means to 
collect or attempt to collect any debt or to obtain 
infonnation concerng a consumer. Also , Section 
809 prohibits you frm contradicting, obscurng, or 
overshadowing the notification of conswner rights 
contained in the validation notice required by Section 
809. Individual debt collectors may be financially 
liable for their violations of the Act. 

IV. DISTRUTION OF CONSENT DECREE AND THE FDCPA 

For a period of thee (3) year frm the date of entr of ths Decree, defendants Whtewing 

Financial Group, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger shall deliver 

copies of ths Decree and FDCP A as directed below: 

Wbitewing Financial Group, Inc.: Defendant Whtewing Financial Group, Inc. 

must deliver copies of this Decree and the FDCPA to all of its principals, offcers, diretors, and 

mangers. Defendant Whtewing Financial Group, Inc. also must deliver copies of ths Decree 
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and the FDCP A to all of its employes, agents, and representatives who engage in conduct related 

to the subject matter of ths Decree. For currnt personnel , delivery shall be within five (5) days 

of serce of this Decree upon defendat. For new persnnel, deliver shall occur prior to their 

assuming their responsibilities. 

Defendants Christopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger as 

control persons: For any business which is engaged in the collection of "debts" from 

consumers," as those terms ar defined in Section 803(5) and (3), respectively, of the FDCPA, 15 

1692a(S) and (3), that defendant Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, or Jon P. 

Badger controls, directly or indirectly, or in which such defendant has a majority ownership 

interst, such defendant must deliver copies ofthis Decree and the FDCP A to all pricipals 

offcer, directors, and managers of that business. Such defendant must also deliver copies of ths 

Decree and the FDCP A to all employees, agents, and representatives of that business who engage 

in conduct related to the subject matter of this Decree. For curent persnnel, delivery shall be 

withn five (5) days of service of ths Decree upon defendant. For new personnel, deliver shall 

occur prior to their assumng their responsibilties. 

C. 

Defendants Christopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger as 

employees or non-control persons: For any business where defendant Chrstopher B. Badger, 

Lynda 1. Badger, or Jon P. Badger is not a contrlling peron ora business but otherwise engages 

in conduct as a "debt collector" in the collection of a "debt" frm a "consumer " as those terms are 

defined in Section 803(6), (5), and (3), respectively, of the FDCPA, 15 V. 1692a(6), (5),C. 

and (3), such defendant must deliver copies of this Decree and the FDCP A to all principals and 

managers of such business before engaging in such conduct. 
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Defendants Whitewing Financial Group, Inc. , Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. 

Badger, and Jon P. Badger must secure a signed and dated statement acknowledging receipt of 

this Decree and.the FDCP A, within thirt (30) days of delivery, ftm all persons receiving copies 

of the Decree and the FDCP A puruant to this Paragraph. 

RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS 

For a period of six (6) year trom the date of entr of this Decree, defendants Whitewing 

Financial Group, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda 1. Badger, and Jon P. Badger, their offcers, 

agents, servants, employees, and all other persns or entities withn the scope of Federa Rule of 

Civil Procedure 65, and all persons or entities in active concer or paricipation with any of them 

who receive actual notice of ths Decree by personal service or otherwise, whether acting directly 

or though any business entity, corporation, subsidiar, division, affliate, or other device, in 

connection with any business where any defendant is the majority owner of the business or 

direct\y or indirectly manages or contrls the business, and where the business involves the 

collection of debts from consumer, are hereby restred and enjoined trom failing to create and 

retain the following records: 

Accounting reords that reflect the revenues generated in connection with the 

collection of debts, and the disburement of such revenues; 

Personnel records accurately reflecting: the name, address, and telephone number 

of each person employed in any capacity by such business, including as an independent 

contrctor; that peron s job title or position; the date upon which the person commenced work; 

and the date and reason for the persn s tennination, if applicable; 
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Customer files containing the names, addresses, phone numbers, dollar amounts of 

debt owed, records of col1ection activity, and amounts collected; 

For ever consumer complaint, whether received directly, indirectly, or though a 

third pary, records that include:


Any complaint and the date reeived, and the natue of any complaints as 

reflected in any notes, logs, or memoranda, including a description of the 

conduct alleged; and 

The basis of the complaint, including the names of any debt collectors or 

supervsors complained about; the natue of any investigation conducted 

concerng the validity of any complaint; all documents relatng to the 

disposition of the complaint, including records of all contacts with the 

consumer, defendants ' response to the complaint and the response date 

whether the complaint was resolved, the date of resolution; and any action 

taen to correct alleged conduct that Violates the FDCP A; 

Copies of all sales scripts, training materials, advertsements, or o er promotional 

or marketing materals; and 

All reCords and documents necessar to demonstrate full compliance with each 

provision of ths Decree, including, but not limited to, copies of acknowledgents of receipt of 

this Decree and the FDCP A, required by Pargraph and all reports submitted to the FTCN, 

puruant to Paragrph VI.


Provided, that the requirements of ths Pargrph do not apply to documents in existence prior to


the date of entr of this Decree by the Cour.
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VI.	 COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANTS 

In order that compliance with the provisions of this Decree may be monitored: 

For a perod of three (3) year from the date of entr of ths Decree 

Defendants Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger 

shall notify the Commssion of the following: 

Any changes in residence, mailing addresses, and telephone 

number of such defendant withn ten (10) days of the date of such 

change; 

Any changes in employment status (including self-employment) of 

such defendat, and any change in the ownerhip of such defendant 

in any business entity, within ten (10) days of the date of such 

change. Such notice shall include the name and address (Of each 

business that such defendant is afliated with, employed by, creates. 

or fonns, or peronns serces for; a statement of the natue of the 

business; and a statement of such defendant's duties and 

responsibilties in connection with the business or employment; and 

Any changes in such defendant' s name or use of any aliases or 

fictitious names; and 

Defendats Whtewing Financial Grup, Inc. , Chrstopher B. Badger 

Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger shall notify the Commission of any 

changes in corporate strctue of defendat Whitewing Financial Group, 

Inc. or any business entity that defendats Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. 
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Badger, or Jon P. Badger directly or indiretly controls, or has an 

ownership interest in, that may affect compliance obligations arsing under 

ths Decree, including, but not limited to, a dissolution, assignent, sale, 

merger, or other action that would result in the emergence of a successor 

entity; the creation or dissolution of a subsidiar, parnt, or afliate that 

engages in any acts or practices subject to ths Decree; the filing of a 

banptcy petition; or a change in the corporate name or address, at least 

thirt (30) days prior to such change, provided that, with respect to any 

proposed change in the corporation about which the defendants leam less 

th thirt (30) days prior to the date such action is to tae place 

defendants shall notify the Commission as soon as is practicable after 

obtaning such knowledge.


Within niety (90) days after the date of entr of this Decree, and once each year 

thereafter for thee (3) years, on the anversar of that date, defendats Whitewing Financial 

Group, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger each shall provide a 

wrtten report to the FTC, sworn to under penalty of perjur, settng fort in detail the maner and 

fonn in which they have complied and are complying with ths Decree. Ths report shall include 

but not be limited to: 

For defendants Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger: 

The then-curnt residence address, mailing addresses, and 

telephone number of such defendat; 
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The then-curent employment and business addresses, and telephone 

numbers of such defendant, a description of the business activities 

of each such employer or business, and the title and responsibilities 

of such defendant for each such employer or business; and 

Any other changes requird to be reported under Subparagrph A of 

ths Paragraph.


For defendants Whtewing Financial Group, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger, 

Lynda 1. Badger, and Jon P. Badger: 

A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Decree obtained 

of ths Decree; andpuruant to Paragrph 


Any other changes required to be reported under Subparagrph A of 

this Pargraph. 

For the puroses of this Decree, defendants shall, unless otherwise directed by the ' 

Commission s authorized representatives, mail all wrtten notifications to the Commssion to: 

Associate Diretor for Âé¶¹´«Ã½ 
Feder Trade Commission 

600 Pensylvana Avenue, N. 
Washington, D.C. 20580 

Re: United States v. Whitewing Financial Group, Inc. 

For puroses of the compliance reorting and monitoring required by ths Decre, 

the Commission is authorized to communcate directly with defendants Whtewing Financial 

Group, Inc., Chstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger. 
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VII.	 COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

For the purpose of monitoring and investigating compliance with any provision of this 

Decree: 

Within ten (10) days of receipt of wrtten notice from a reresentative of the 

Commission, defendants Whtewing Financial Group, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger" Lynda J. 

Badger, and Jon P. Badger each shall submit additional wrtten reports, sworn to under penalty of 

perur; produce documents for inspection and copying; appear for deposition; and/or provide 

entr durng normal business hour to any business location in such defendant' s possession or 

direct or indirect control to inspect the business operation; 

In addition, the Commssion is authorized to monitor compliance with ths Decree 

by an ,other lawful means, including, but not limited to, the following: 

Obtaining discovery frm any person, without fuher leave of cour, using 

the procedures prescribed by Fed. R. Civ. P. 30, 36, and 45; and 

Posing as consumer and suppliers to: Whtewig Financial Group, Inc. 

Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger; employees of 

Whtewing Financial Group, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, 

or Jon P. Badger; or any other entity managed or controlled in whole or in 

par by Whtewing Finacial Group, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda 

Badger, and Jon P. Badger, without the necessity of identification or prior 

notice; and 

Defendants Whtewing Financial Grup, Inc., Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. 

Badger, and Jon P. Badger shall pennit representatives of the Commission to interview any 
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employer, consultat, independent contractor, representative, agent, or employee who has agreed 

to such an interiew, relatig in any way to any conduct subject to ths Decree. The person 

interviewed may have counsel present. 

Provided, however that nothig in ths Decree shall limit the Commission s lawful use of 

compulsory process, puruant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 D. C. ~ 49 and 5Th- I, to 

obtan any documentar material , tangible thngs, testimony, or infonnation relevant to unfair or 

deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce (withn the meanng of 15 U.S.C. 45(a)(1)). 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF DECREE BY DEFENDANTS 

Defendants Whitewing Financial Group, Inc. , Chrstopher B. Badger, Lynda J. Badger, 

and Jon P. Badger, within five (5) business days of receipt of ths Decree as entered by the Cour 

must each submit to the Commission a trthful sworn statement acknowledging receipt of ths 

Decree. 

VIII. 

IX.	 RETENTION OF JUSDICTION 

Ths Court shall retain jursdiction of ths matter for puroses of constrction 

modification, and enforcement of ths Decree.


Page 17 of 20




Cas-:06-cv-02102 DOGulllellL 3 Fil u 06/2312006 - Page 18 of 21- -­

Case 4:06-cv-021 02 Document 1- Filed 06/22/2006 Page 18 of 21 

in favor of plaintiff and against defendantsJUDGMENT IS THEREFORE ENTERED 

pursuant to all the tens and conditions recited above. 

3-h 
DATED: 

United States Distrct Judge 
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The paes by thei retive counl, he cot to th te an condtion of the 

Cot De as se fo abve an cot to th en thcnf. 

FOR TH UNTED STATE OF AMRICA: FOR TH DEFENDAN:


PET D. KELE FOR WBWIG FIANCI GROUP,

Asstt Atey Geer INC. 
Civil Divion

United Sta Deent of Jus


ByDONALD' J- DEGkBRIELLE , JR.
Unte Staes Att 
South Ditrct teg Finial Grup, Inc..of Texas 

Attey-in 
Texas Bar Numbe

910 Trvis Str Suite IS00


77fX

Phone: 713-567­

Face: 713-718-3300


FOR-LYNA J. BADER: 

Hous TX 


EUGENE M. THIROLF, DIRECTOR

Office of Consumer Li tlgatlon


fl:t-k t5.f ll(t.J 
ELIZABETH : hElt' 
Ofce of Coer Litigaon 
Civil Division 
Unite Staes Deent of Jusce 
Wasn, C. 20530
Phone: 202-307-0066 

Facsimile: 202-514-8742 
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FOR TH FEERA TRE 
COMMSSON: 

BRALEY ELBI
Regon Di Soues Regi
Fed Tra Cosson 

ICTI MAERG
Atrn 
Tex Bar Numbe 12871700

Feder Tr Comsson

Soutwes Reon

199 Br Str Suite 2150


Da Texu 75201

Phne: (214) 979-9381

Facle: (214) 953-3079
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I1RJON P. 

Atteyin 
Dliis Ba Nwnber 6192380


McG Woo 

77 Wes Wac Drve, Suite 4100

Chcag, II 6001-1815

Ph: (312) 7So-8898

Face: (312) 920-766
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REASONS FOR SETT 
Ths statement accompanes the Consent Dec executed by defendats Whtewig 

Financial Grup, Inc., Chstopher Badger, Lynda J. Badger, and Jon P. Badger, in setement of 
an action brought to reover penalties and other equitale relief trom defendats for engagig in 
acts and practices in violation of the Fair Debt Collection Prctices Act (FCP A), 15 D. 

1692 et seq., and Section 5 of the Âé¶¹´«Ã½ Trade Commssion Act, IS C. 45. 

Pursuant to Section S(m)(3) of the Feder Trae CoJJssion Act as amended (15 
- U.	 C, 45(m)(3)), the Commission herby set fort its reasns for settement by entr of a 
Const Dec and injunction: 

In light of the allegations in the atthed Complait and the factors se fort in 15 
US.C. 45 (m)(1 ), the Commssion believes tbat a judgment aga defendants 
for civil penties of$150,000 constutes an appropriate amount upon which to 
base a setlement However, becaus defendants' swor ficial stteents 
demonste an inbilty to pay that amount, the Commssion has suended all 
but $30 00 of the judgment. The Commssion believes tht th penalty win 
see as an effective detert in ths context for futu violations of the FDCP A. 
In addition, the provisions enjoining defents frm futu violations of the 
FDCP A and the Feder Trae Comtsson Act should asur defendats' futue 
compliance with the law. Finally, with the entr of ths Const Decre, the time 
and exense of litigation will be avoided. 

For the foregoing reasons, the Commssion believes that the settement y entr of the 

atached Consent Decree with Whteg Financial Grup, Inc., Chstpher Badger, Lynda J.

Badger, and Jon P. Badger is justified and with the public inter.



